



**PETER T. ERDELYI &  
ASSOCIATES, INC.**

## **Architectural engineering Structural design**

# Peter T. Erdelyi

## Professional Engineer

### Overview of Qualifications

Structural Designer and Engineer of residential (including condominium) and commercial enterprises. In excess of 15,000 structures designed to date, working with over 800 architects and designers. Involved in projects related to earthquake repairs, house bolting, condominium conversions, and structural observations for homeowners, financial institutions, real estate brokers, and law firms. Performs peer reviews for the City of Culver City's Department of Building & Safety and is a member of the City of Culver City Board of Appeals. Involved in forensic work, numerous depositions and has qualified and testified as a structural engineering expert in many Los Angeles Superior Court lawsuits.

### Education

- Polytechnical University of Budapest; B.S. degree 1968; M.S. degree 1969;
- Major field: Civil and Construction Engineering

### Professional experience

- 1988 – Present: Owner, Peter T. Erdelyi & Associates, Inc., Los Angeles, CA.
- 1978 – 88: Co-Founder and owner, Erdelyi, Moon, Mezey & Associates, Los Angeles, CA; name subsequently changed to Erdelyi-Mezey & Associates
- 1975 – 78: Design Engineer, Vincent Kevin Kelly Consulting Structural Engineers, Santa Monica, CA.
- 1974 – 75: Design Engineer, Beven Herron, Buena Park, CA.
- 1970 – 74: Staff Engineer, Dyckerhoff & Weidman, Munich - Design Engineer
- Nicholas Sprangler, Munich - Chief Supervising Engineer, Furst Co.,

### Licenses

- 1976 Professional Engineering, CA License # 26962
- Also holds Professional Engineering Licenses in Nevada, New Mexico, Oregon, Washington and Texas.
- Professional Engineering (Structures) License, 1971, Germany
- Professional Engineering (Structures) License, 1969, Hungary

**1950 Sawtelle Blvd., Ste 175 Los Angeles, CA 90025 | Tel: (310) 553-9339 | [www.erdelyi.com](http://www.erdelyi.com)**

